Colleen Meiser RN, MSN, FNP-C

Summary

Well-qualified and skilled family nurse practitioner with extensive experience in a variety of settings. Accomplished and well versed in clinical guidelines for the management of multiple acute and chronic health issues with an emphasis on health promotion. Provider of exceptional primary care services as well as planning, developing, and implementing patient and nursing education. Client focused, personable, and hardworking as a member of the healthcare team.

Experience

The IMA Group Nurse practitioner

4/2024- current: Veteran health assessments

Bayview Physicians Group: Nurse practitioner

07/2018-4/2024: Primary care/Internal medicine

Virginia Commonwealth University: Adjunct faculty

08/2018-05/2021: Instructor for the family nurse practitioner program

Longwood University Health Center (Potomac Healthcare Solutions): Nurse Practitioner

09/2016-06/2018: Primary care for students, faculty, and staff

Longwood University: Adjunct faculty

01/2018-05/2018: Professor of Nursing nutrition education

Health Center for Women and Families: Nurse Practitioner

05/2008-03/2017: Primary care in Federally Qualified Community Health Center

Longwood University Student Health: Registered Nurse, pending licensure and certification

01/2008-05/2008 Student Health

Education

Old Dominion University, Norfolk, VA

August 2005-December 2007

Course requirements and practicum experiences to complete masters in the science of nursing, family nurse practitioner

Old Dominion University, Norfolk VA

May 2003-May 2005

Course requirements to complete bachelors in the science of nursing

Southside Virginia Community College, Keysville VA

August 2001 - May 2003

Course requirements to complete prerequisites for bachelors in the science of nursing

James Madison University, Harrisonburg VA

January 1998-May 2000

Course requirements to complete vocational education licensure

Riverside School of Nursing, Newport News, VA

August 1983-May 1986

Course requirements to complete requirements for registered nursing

Christopher Newport College, Newport News, VA

August 1983-August 1984

Course requirements to complete prerequisites for nursing

Marshall University, Huntington, WV

August 1982-August 1983

Course requirements to complete prerequisites for nursing

Skills

- Extensive nursing experience in diverse settings with over 16 years experience as a nurse practitioner
- Strong nursing skills with a natural ability to develop a rapport with patients and their families
- Skilled in health promotion and committed to using a holistic approach to practice
- Demonstrate excellent communication skills and ensure open lines of communication among team members
- Committed to using evidence-based guidelines combined with observation and clinical experience in development of treatment plan

Professional Honors and Membership

American Association of Nurse Practitioners: 2007-current

Sigma Theta Tau (Nursing Honor Society): 2006

Stella R Whitehead Honor Society: 1986

American College of Lifestyle Medicine: 2023-present

Walk with a Doc Chapter leader: 2023- present

Licensure/Certification

Board Certified Family Nurse Practitioner-American Academy of Nurse Practitioners: 2007-current

Virginia Board of Nursing licensure as a nurse practitioner, license to prescribe: 2008-current

Drug Enforcement Agency license to prescribe controlled substances: 2008-current